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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Administration

THROUGH : Director of Communications
Director of Logistics

SUBJECT : Security Standards for Classified Plain
Text Distribution in Outside Buildings

1. Action Requested: Your approval of the attached
proposed Security Standards for Classified Plain Text
Distribution in Outside Buildings is requested.

2. Background: In July 1970 Security Standards for
Headquarters Classified Plain Text Data Distribution
Systems was published for the purpose of standardizing
and controlling the installation of data circuits in
Headquarters Building from a security standpoint. In
many cases, these Standards have not been applicable in
the Washington, D. C. area Agency buildings other than
Headquarters; thus, the attached paper has been developed
in cooperation with the Offices of Communications and
Logistics.

3. Staff Position: The Offices of Security,
Communications, and Logistics feel that more specific
requirements are needed to address the different problems
posed by distribution systems in outside buildings. The
Offices concerned consider the attached proposed Standards
to be an appropriate vehicle to address these problems.

4. Recommendation: It is recommended that you
approve the attached Standards.

Charles W. Kane
Director of Security
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